




Jennie Buchanan 

From: Hugh Williams [hughw@adwjohnson.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 30 July 2010 4:20 PM

To: Ross Barone; Stuart Penklis

Subject: FW: Hinchinbrook Creek Bridge and Cowpasture Road intersection

Page 1 of 2

22/09/2010

Gents 
FYI 
  
Regards, 
  
  
Hugh Williams 
Senior Civil Engineer 
ADW Johnson - Central Coast Office  
  
2 Bounty Close, Tuggerah  
PO Box 3717 Tuggerah N.S.W. 2259 
Ph:       (02) 4305 4300 
Fax:      (02) 4305 4399 
Mob:     0413 804 603 
Email :  hughw@adwjohnson.com.au 
Website: www.adwjohnson.com.au 
  
  
“THIS MESSAGE AND ANY FILES TRANSMITTED WITH IT ARE INTENDED FOR THE ADDRESSEE ONLY AND ARE TO BE USED 
ONLY FOR THE PURPOSES OF OUR CLIENTS INSTRUCTIONS. ANY FILES HEREWITH ARE COPYRIGHT OF ADW Johnson Pty Ltd. 
AND ARE NOT TO BE COPIED FOR ANY OTHER PURPOSE OR STORED ON A RETRIEVAL SYSTEM WITHOUT THE EXPRESS 
WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ADW Johnson Pty Ltd.” 

From: MOON Ken E [mailto:Ken_MOON@rta.nsw.gov.au]  

Sent: Friday, 30 July 2010 2:53 PM 

To: Hugh Williams 

Cc: Peter Johnson; ACREMAN Steve G; HALL James C; SELLATHURAI Pahee 

Subject: RE: Hinchinbrook Creek Bridge and Cowpasture Road intersection 
  
Hugh/Peter 
  
I have checked the preliminary plans (150133 SK 010 B) showing a concept layout of a proposed new 
intersection with Cowpasture Rd from the Hoxton Park Airport redevelopment & agreement in principle is 
given to the plans. Once detailed plans have been developed including the signalisation of the intersection 
with Cowpasture Rd they will need to be forwarded to the RTA marked to the attention of James Hall who will 
arrange for their approval subject to you entering into a Works Authorisation Deed with the RTA & meeting all 
costs associated with their installation. 
  
Regards 
Ken Moon 
Land Use Planning & Assessment Manager 

  

From: Hugh Williams [mailto:hughw@adwjohnson.com.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 29 July 2010 2:36 PM 

To: MOON Ken E 

Cc: Peter Johnson 

Subject: Hinchinbrook Creek Bridge and Cowpasture Road intersection 

Ken 
Attached are the preliminary general arrangement of the bridge crossing and TCS intersection with 



Cowpasture Road. 
  
Any queries, please call. 
  
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
  
  
“THIS MESSAGE AND ANY FILES TRANSMITTED WITH IT ARE INTENDED FOR THE ADDRESSEE ONLY AND ARE TO BE 
USED ONLY FOR THE PURPOSES OF OUR CLIENTS INSTRUCTIONS. ANY FILES HEREWITH ARE COPYRIGHT OF ADW 
Johnson Pty Ltd. AND ARE NOT TO BE COPIED FOR ANY OTHER PURPOSE OR STORED ON A RETRIEVAL SYSTEM WITHOUT 
THE EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF ADW Johnson Pty Ltd.” 
  

Before printing, please consider the environment. IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail and any 
attachment to it are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential and 
may contain legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any 
mistaken transmission to you. The RTA is not responsible for any unauthorised alterations to this e-
mail or attachment to it. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are 
not necessarily the views of the RTA. If you receive this e-mail in error, please immediately delete it 
from your system and notify the sender. You must not disclose, copy or use any part of this e-mail if 
you are not the intended recipient.  
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